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RADEY 
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS at LAW 

PHONE (850) 425-6654 FAX (850) 425-6694 WEB WWW.RADEYLAW.COM 

FILED 11/18/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 12766-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

MAIL POST OFFICE BOX 10967 I TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302 OFFICE 301 SOUTH BRONOUGH ST . I STE. 200 1 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301 

e-Mail: tcrabb@radeylaw.com 

November 18, 2021 

VIA Electronic Filing to the Office of Commission Clerk 

Attn: Kerri Maloy, Engineering Specialist 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 20210095-WU - Application for transfer of water facilities of Sunshine 
Utilities of Central Florida, Inc. and Water Certificate No. 363-W to CSWR-Florida Utility 
Operating Company, LLC, in Marion County. 

Dear Ms. Maloy: 

CS WR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC ("CSWR" or "the Company") submits the 
following responses to Staff's November 3, 2021 Third Data Request. 

1. Please provide a list of all persons, partners, or entities who currently possess equity in CSWR, 
along with the percentage of total equity ownership of each partner, the amounts that the equity 
was acquired for, and, if applicable, the terms of any options contracts exercised to acquire the 
equity. 

CSWR Response: US Water Systems, LLC, is the sole member (i.e., 100% owner) of 
CSWR, LLC. 

2. Please provide a list of any partner or affiliated companies who have provided outstanding debt 
to CSWR, along with support documentation that expresses the terms of any outstanding debt. 

CSWR Response: No partner or affiliated company has provided debt to CSWR, 
LLC. 
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Thank you for the opportunity to submit additional information in support of the 
application.  Please feel free to contact our office at your convenience with any additional questions 
or concerns. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Thomas A. Crabb 

 
Thomas A. Crabb 
Attorney for Buyer CSWR-FL 

 
cc: Anastacia Pirrello, Esq., Office of Public Counsel (pirrello.anastacia@leg.state.fl.us) 
 Thomas J. Dobbins (sunshineutl@aol.com)  




